From: Jennifer L. Bradfute

To: McMillan. Michael, EMNRD; Jones. William V. EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Lowe,
Leonard. EMNRD; Davidson. Florene. EMNRD

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com); Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); Michael Feldewert
(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com)

Subject: RE: Continuance of the Hambone Cases - 16051, 16050, 16213, 16117, 16188, 16189, 16190, 16191 and 16192

Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:54:00 AM

Thanks. Case 16220, is an application filed by COG for the Fascinator Fed wells and the parties have
agreed to continue that case to the July 26 docket, along with the other Fascinator Fed case
(16219), and Marathon’s applications for the Blueberry Hill wells and the Hallberd wells. The parties
realize that a special docket may be needed on a date close to the July 26 docket date and would like

to discuss setting this date with the hearing examiner for the July 26" docket. That being said, the
parties are in negotiations concerning these cases as well.

Thanks!
Jennifer

“ﬂ MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | 0: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Jennifer L. Bradfute; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com); Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); Michael Feldewert
(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com)

Subject: RE: Continuance of the Hambone Cases - 16051, 16050, 16213, 16117, 16188, 16189, 16190,
16191 and 16192

**k*k

How about Case 162207?
Mike

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12,2018 11:37 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
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<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com) <eryan@concho.com>; Adam Rankin
(AGRankin@hollandhart.com) <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: Continuance of the Hambone Cases - 16051, 16050, 16213, 16117, 16188, 16189,
16190, 16191 and 16192

All: Due to unavailability of one of the COG’s witnesses, the parties have agreed to continue the
below cases to the August 23 docket. This continuance will also give the parties additional time to
continue negotiating, as we are hopeful that these matters can be resolved by the parties.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Jennifer

Kd MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41 St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us); Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us;
scott.dawson@state.nm.us; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
(Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us); Florene.davidson@state.nm.us

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com); Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); Michael Feldewert
(MEeldewert@hollandhart.com)

Subject: Continuance of the Hambone Cases - 16051, 16050, 16213, 16117, 16188, 16189, 16190,
16191 and 16192

All: Marathon and COG have agreed to continue the following cases (all involving Hambone wells) to

the August 9th docket in order to allow additional time for the parties to continue negotiations
related to this acreage. Please let me know if you need anything further related to this request. |
have copied in-house counsel for COG on this message (Beth Ryan) and Holland & Hart.

The cases being continued are:

e Marathon applications: 16050, 16051, 16213
e COG applications: 16117, 16188, 16189, 16190, 16191, and 16192
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Thank you,
Jennifer

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | 0: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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